---------- Původní zpráva ----------
Od: Kubu, Gabriela <Gabriela.Kubu@abbott.com>
Komu: okbh.pt@seznam.cz <okbh.pt@seznam.cz>
Datum: 10. 8. 2016 9:54:47
Předmět: Objednávka č.PR049764 - Nemocnice Prachatice, a.s.

 

Dobrý den, 
 
Potvrzujeme přijetí Vaší objednávky č. PR049764  ze dne 09/08/2016. 
S pozdravem, 
 
Gabriela Kubů 
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Gabriela Kubu 
Sales & Service Representative 
Order Entry 
Abbott Laboratories, s.r.o. 
Evropská 2591/33d 
160 00 Praha 6 
Czech Republic 
O: 
+420 267 292 242 
F: 
+420 800 100 960 
M: 
+420 724 164 514 
gabriela.kubu@abbott.com 


	  

This communication may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any other dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete it from his or her computer. 



 

From: objednavkyneos@nempt.cz [mailto:objednavkyneos@nempt.cz] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 8:56 AM
To: Hrabinova, Martina; Kubu, Gabriela
Subject: [neOS-web] Objednávka č.PR049764 - Nemocnice Prachatice, a.s. 
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